
Foreword

The individuals listed in this publication have been designated by their respective state agencies to fulfill the purposes cited in section 30-34.14 of the Code of Virginia:

“Such officers or designated alternates shall (i) serve as legislative liaison between any such department, agency, board, or commission and the General Assembly, (ii) act as the official spokesperson representing such department, agency, board, or commission, and (iii) be at all times available to assist members of the General Assembly in seeking solutions to problems of citizens of the Commonwealth.”

An Internet version of this information is accessible at:

<http://liaison.lis.virginia.gov>

This booklet is available in print format from the Bill Room of the Division of Legislative Automated Systems (DLAS), and is available on-line at:

<http://liaison.lis.virginia.gov/liaisonmanual.pdf>.

Corrections may be sent via email to liaisons@dlas.virginia.gov.



201 North 9th Street
General Assembly Building, Suite 660
Richmond, VA 23219

Table of Contents

Office of the Governor	1
Office of the Lieutenant Governor	1
Office of the Attorney General	2
Office of the State Inspector General	2
Secretary of Administration	3
Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry	3
Secretary of Commerce and Trade	4
Secretary of Education	4
Secretary of Finance	5
Secretary of Health and Human Resources	5
Secretary of Natural Resources	5
Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security	6
Secretary of Technology	6
Secretary of the Commonwealth	7
Secretary of Transportation	7
Secretary of Veterans and Defense Affairs	7
Accountancy, Board of	8
Accounts, Department of	8
Aging and Rehabilitative Services, Department for	8
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of	9
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Department of	9
Art and Architectural Review Board	10
Arts, Virginia Commission for the	10
Assistant to the Governor for Intergovernmental Affairs	11
Assistive Technology Loan Fund Authority	11
Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology, Board of	12
Auditor of Public Accounts	12
Aviation, Department of	13
Bar Examiners, Board of	13
Bar, Virginia State	13
Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, Department of	14
BioTechnology Research Park, Virginia	14
Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the	14
Capitol Police, Division of	15
Capitol Square Preservation Council	15
Chesapeake Bay Commission	15

Christopher Newport University	16
Code Commission, Virginia	16
College of William and Mary	17
College Savings Plan, Virginia	17
Commonwealth's Attorney's Services Council	18
Compensation Board	18
Conflict of Interest and Ethics Advisory Council, Virginia	18
Conservation and Recreation, Department of	19
Corrections, Department of	19
Counseling, Board of	19
Crime Commission, Virginia State	20
Criminal Justice Services, Department of	20
Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing, Department for the	21
Dentistry, Board of	21
Economic Development Partnership, Virginia	22
Education, Department of	22
Elections, Department of	22
Emergency Management, Department of	23
Employment Commission, Virginia	23
Environmental Quality, Department of	23
Fire Programs, Department of	24
Forensic Science, Department of	24
Forestry, Department of	24
Foundation for Healthy Youth, Virginia	25
Freedom of Information Advisory Council, Virginia	25
Frontier Culture Museum of Virginia	26
Funeral Directors and Embalmers, Board of	26
Game and Inland Fisheries, Department of	27
General Services, Department of	27
George Mason University	28
Gunston Hall Plantation	28
Health Care, Joint Commission on	29
Health Professions, Board of	29
Health Professions, Department of	29
Health, Department of	30
Historic Resources, Department of	30
House Appropriations Committee Staff	31
House of Delegates	31

Housing and Community Development, Department of	32
Housing Commission, Virginia	32
Housing Development Authority, Virginia	33
Human Resource Management, Department of	33
Indigent Defense Commission, Virginia	34
Information Technologies Agency, Virginia	34
Innovation and Entrepreneurship Investment Authority	34
Institute for Advanced Learning and Research	35
James Madison University	35
Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation	36
Joint Legislative Audit and Review Commission	36
Judicial Inquiry and Review Commission	37
Juvenile Justice, Department of	37
Labor and Industry, Department of	37
Legislative Automated Systems, Division of	38
Legislative Services, Division of	38
Library of Virginia, The	38
Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of	39
Longwood University	39
Lottery, Virginia	39
Marine Resources Commission, Virginia	40
Medical Assistance Services, Department of	40
Medicine, Board of	40
Military Affairs, Department of	41
Mines, Minerals and Energy, Department of	41
Motor Vehicle Dealer Board	41
Motor Vehicles, Department of	42
Municipal League, Virginia	42
Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia	43
Museum of Natural History, Virginia	43
New College Institute	43
Norfolk State University	44
Nursing, Board of	44
Old Dominion University	45
Optometry, Board of	45
Outdoors Foundation, Virginia	46
Parole Board, Virginia	46
Pharmacy, Board of	47

Physical Therapy, Board of	47
Planning and Budget, Department of	48
Port Authority, Virginia	48
Professional and Occupational Regulation, Department of	49
Psychology, Board of	49
Racing Commission, Virginia	49
Radford University	50
Rail and Public Transportation, Department of	50
Resources Authority, Virginia	51
Retirement System, Virginia	51
Richard Bland College of William & Mary	52
Science Museum of Virginia	52
Senate Finance Committee Staff	52
Senate of Virginia	53
Small Business and Supplier Diversity, Department of	53
Small Business Financing Authority, Virginia	54
Social Services, Department of	54
Social Work, Board of	54
Southern Virginia Higher Education Center	55
Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center	55
State Certified Seed Board	55
State Corporation Commission	56
State Council of Higher Education for Virginia	56
State Police, Department of	57
Supreme Court of Virginia	57
Taxation, Department of	58
Technology and Science, Joint Commission on	58
Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission	59
Tourism Authority, Virginia	59
Transportation, Department of	59
Treasury, Department of the	60
University of Mary Washington	60
University of Virginia	60
University of Virginia's College at Wise	61
Veterans Services Foundation, Virginia	61
Veterans Services, Department of	62
Veterinary Medicine, Board of	62
Virginia Alcohol Safety Action Program, Commission on the	63

Virginia Association of Counties	63
Virginia Board for People with Disabilities	64
Virginia Commonwealth University	64
Virginia Community College System	65
Virginia Institute of Marine Science	65
Virginia Military Institute	65
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University	66
Virginia School for the Deaf and the Blind	66
Virginia State University	67
Virginia's Future, Council on	67
Workers' Compensation Commission, Virginia	68
Youth, Virginia Commission on	68

Office of the Governor

The Honorable Terence R. McAuliffe, Governor of Virginia

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P. O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-2211

www.governor.virginia.gov

Robert H. Brink

Senior Legislative Advisor

(804) 692-2590

robert.brink@governor.virginia.gov

Suzette Denslow

Deputy Chief of Staff

(804) 692-2573

(804) 786-3985 fax

suzette.denslow@governor.virginia.gov

Jennie O'Halleran

Policy Director

(804) 663-7871

(804) 786-3985 fax

jennie.ohalleran@governor.virginia.gov

Carlos Hopkins

Counsel

(804) 663-7880

(804) 786-3985 fax

carlos.hopkins@governor.virginia.gov

Noah Sullivan

Deputy Counsel

(804) 663-7875

(804) 786-3985 fax

noah.sullivan@governor.virginia.gov

Office of the Lieutenant Governor

The Honorable Ralph S. Northam, Lieutenant Governor

Oliver Hill Building, 102 Governor Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1195, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-2078

www.ltgov.virginia.gov

Clark Mercer

Chief of Staff

(804) 786-2078

(804) 786-7514 fax

clark.mercer@ltgov.virginia.gov

Seth Opoku-Yeboah

Director of Constituent Services & Scheduling

(804) 786-2078

(804) 786-7514 fax

seth.opoku-yeboah@ltgov.virginia.gov

Office of the Attorney General

The Honorable Mark R. Herring, Attorney General

202 North 9th Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-2071

www.oag.state.va.us

Cynthia E. Hudson

Chief Deputy Attorney General

(804) 786-2435

(804) 371-0200 fax

chudson@oag.state.va.us

Kevin O'Holleran

Chief of Staff

(804) 786-5533

(804) 371-0200 fax

koholleran@oag.state.va.us

Brittany Anderson

*Director of Legislative and Constituent
Affairs*

(804) 786-3808

(804) 371-0200 fax

banderson@oag.state.va.us

Office of the State Inspector General

June W. Jennings, State Inspector General

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 7th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P. O. Box 1151, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 625-3255

osig.virginia.gov

June W. Jennings

State Inspector General

(804) 625-3255

(804) 786-2341 fax

june.jennings@osig.virginia.gov

Michael Westfall

Deputy Inspector General

(804) 625-3255

(804) 786-2341 fax

michael.westfall@osig.virginia.gov

Secretary of Administration

The Honorable Nancy Rodrigues, Secretary of Administration

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-1201

www.administration.virginia.gov

Felix Sarfo-Kantanka, Jr.

Deputy Secretary of Administration

(804) 225-4946

(804) 692-2466 fax

felix.sarfo-kantanka@governor.virginia.gov

The Honorable Nancy Rodrigues

Secretary of Administration

(804) 786-1201

(804) 692-2466 fax

nancy.rodrigues@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

The Honorable Basil I. Gooden, Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 692-2511

www.ag-forestry.virginia.gov

Sam Towell

Deputy Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

(804) 692-2511

(804) 692-2466 fax

sam.towell@governor.virginia.gov

Megan Seibel

Assistant Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

(804) 692-2511

(804) 692-2466 fax

megan.seibel@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Commerce and Trade

The Honorable Todd P. Haymore, Secretary of Commerce and Trade

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-7831

www.commerce.virginia.gov

The Honorable Todd P. Haymore

Secretary of Commerce and Trade

(804) 786-7831

(804) 371-0250 fax

todd.haymore@governor.virginia.gov

Hayes Framme

Deputy Secretary of Commerce and Trade

(804) 225-4517

(804) 371-0250 fax

hayes.framme@governor.virginia.gov

Meghan Hobbs

Manager, Communications and External Affairs

(804) 225-4372

(804) 371-0250 fax

meghan.hobbs@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Education

The Honorable Dietra Y. Trent, Ph.D., Secretary of Education

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-1151

www.education.virginia.gov

The Honorable Dietra Y. Trent, Ph.D.

Secretary of Education

(804) 786-1151

dietra.trent@governor.virginia.gov

Holly Coy

Deputy Secretary of Education

(804) 786-1151

holly.coy@governor.virginia.gov

Nathalie Molliet-Ribet

Deputy Secretary of Education

(804) 786-1151

nathalie.molliet-ribet@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Finance

The Honorable Richard D. Brown, Secretary of Finance

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-1148

www.finance.virginia.gov

The Honorable Richard D. Brown

Secretary of Finance

(804) 786-1148

(804) 692-0676 fax

ric.brown@governor.virginia.gov

Gina Burgin

Deputy Secretary

(804) 786-1148

(804) 692-0676 fax

gina.burgin@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Health and Human Resources

The Honorable William Hazel, Jr., Secretary of Health and Human Resources

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-7765

www.hhr.virginia.gov

Kristin Burhop

Legislative Liaison

(804) 786-7765

(804) 786-3389 fax

kristin.burhop@governor.virginia.gov

Jodi Manz

Policy Advisor

(804) 663-7447

(804) 786-3389 fax

jodi.manz@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Natural Resources

The Honorable Molly Joseph Ward, Secretary of Natural Resources

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-0044

www.naturalresources.virginia.gov

Angela Navarro

Deputy Secretary

(804) 692-2549

(804) 371-8833 fax

angela.navarro@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

The Honorable Brian J. Moran, Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-5351

www.publicsafety.virginia.gov

The Honorable Brian J. Moran

Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

(804) 786-5351

(804) 371-6381 fax

brian.moran@governor.virginia.gov

Curtis Brown

Deputy Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

(804) 786-5351

(804) 371-6381 fax

curtis.brown@governor.virginia.gov

Victoria Cochran

Deputy Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

(804) 786-5351

(804) 371-6381 fax

victoria.cochran@governor.virginia.gov

Shannon Dion

Policy Advisor to the Secretary of Public Safety and Homeland Security

(804) 786-5351

(804) 371-6381 fax

shannon.dion@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Technology

The Honorable Karen R. Jackson, Secretary of Technology

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-9579

www.technology.virginia.gov

The Honorable Karen R. Jackson

Secretary of Technology

(804) 692-2580

(804) 786-9854 fax

karen.jackson@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of the Commonwealth

Kelly Thomasson Mercer, Secretary of the Commonwealth

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-2441

www.commonwealth.virginia.gov

Kelly Thomasson Mercer

Secretary of the Commonwealth

(804) 663-7761

kelly.thomasson@governor.virginia.gov

Traci Deshazor

Deputy Secretary of the Commonwealth

(804) 692-0112

traci.deshazor@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Transportation

The Honorable Aubrey L. Layne, Jr., Secretary of Transportation

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-8032

www.transportation.virginia.gov

Nick Donohue

Deputy Secretary of Transportation

(804) 786-8032

(804) 786-6683 fax

nick.donohue@governor.virginia.gov

Ronique Day

Assistant Secretary, Secretary of Transportation

(804) 786-8032

(804) 786-6683 fax

ronique.day@governor.virginia.gov

Secretary of Veterans and Defense Affairs

The Honorable John C. Harvey, Jr., Secretary of Veterans and Defense Affairs

The State Capitol, 1000 Bank Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1475, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 225-3826

vada.virginia.gov

The Honorable John C. Harvey, Jr.

Secretary of Veterans and Defense Affairs

(804) 225-3826

john.harvey@governor.virginia.gov

Jaime Areizaga-Soto

Deputy Secretary of Veterans and Defense Affairs

(804) 225-3826

jaime.areizaga@governor.virginia.gov

Accountancy, Board of

Wade A. Jewell, Executive Director

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 402, Henrico, VA 23233

(804) 367-8505

www.boa.virginia.gov

Wade A. Jewell

Executive Director

(804) 367-8540

(804) 527-4409 fax

wade.jewell@boa.virginia.gov

Rebekah E. Allen

Enforcement Director

(804) 367-2006

(804) 527-4207 fax

rebekah.allen@boa.virginia.gov

Accounts, Department of

David A. Von Moll, State Comptroller

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1971, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 225-3038

www.doa.virginia.gov

David A. Von Moll

State Comptroller

(804) 225-2109

(804) 786-3356 fax

david.vonmoll@doa.virginia.gov

Douglas N. Page

Director of Administration and Finance

(804) 225-3136

(804) 371-8587 fax

doug.page@doa.virginia.gov

Aging and Rehabilitative Services, Department for

James A. Rothrock, Commissioner

8004 Franklin Farms Drive, Henrico, VA 23229

(800) 552-5019 or (804) 662-7010

www.dars.virginia.gov

James A. Rothrock

Commissioner

(804) 662-7010

james.rothrock@dars.virginia.gov

Catherine W. Harrison

Director of Policy and Legislative Affairs

(804) 662-9968

catherine.harrison@dars.virginia.gov

Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of

Sandra J. Adams, Commissioner

Oliver Hill Building, 102 Governor Street, Room 224, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3501

www.vdacs.virginia.gov

Sandra J. Adams

Commissioner

(804) 786-3501

(804) 371-2945 fax

sandy.adams@vdacs.virginia.gov

Charles R. Green

Deputy Commissioner

(804) 786-3501

(804) 371-2945 fax

charles.green@vdacs.virginia.gov

Kevin E. Schmidt

*Director, Office of Policy, Planning and
Research*

(804) 786-1346

(804) 371-7679 fax

kevin.schmidt@vdacs.virginia.gov

Alcoholic Beverage Control, Department of

Jeffrey Painter, Chairman

2901 Hermitage Road, Richmond, VA 23220

P.O. Box 27491, Richmond, VA 23261-7491

(804) 213-4400

www.abc.virginia.gov

Travis G. Hill

Chief Operating Officer

(804) 213-4402

(804) 213-4411 fax

travis.hill@abc.virginia.gov

Paul Van Lenten

Legislative and Fiscal Policy Officer

(804) 213-4412

paul.vanlenten@abc.virginia.gov

Hallie Yeager

Policy and Planning Supervisor

(804) 213-4479

hallie.yeager@abc.virginia.gov

Art and Architectural Review Board

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, Suite 506, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3263

www.dgs.virginia.gov/DivisionofEngineeringandBuildings/DirectorsOffice/AARB/tabid/1270/Default.aspx

Kristy H. Martin

Assistant to the Director

(804) 225-3871

(804) 371-7934 fax

kristy.martin@dgs.virginia.gov

Arts, Virginia Commission for the

Margaret G. Vanderhye, Executive Director

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 330, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-3132

www.arts.virginia.gov

Margaret G. Vanderhye

Executive Director

(804) 225-3132

(804) 225-4327 fax

margaret.vanderhye@vca.virginia.gov

Assistant to the Governor for Intergovernmental Affairs

Maribel Ramos, Director, Virginia Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Hall of the States, 444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 546, Washington, DC 20001

(202) 783-1769

governor.virginia.gov/the-administration/intergovernmental-affairs

Maribel Ramos

Director, Virginia Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

(202) 783-1769

(202) 783-7687 fax

maribel.ramos@governor.virginia.gov

Elizabeth Natonski

Assistant Director, Virginia Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

(202) 783-1769

(202) 783-7687 fax

elizabeth.natonski@governor.virginia.gov

Robert Mejia

Special Assistant, Virginia Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

(202) 783-1769

(202) 783-7687 fax

robert.mejia@governor.virginia.gov

Assistive Technology Loan Fund Authority

Sandra Prince Banker, Executive Director

1602 Rolling Hills Drive, Suite 107, Richmond, VA 23229

(804) 662-9000

www.atlfa.org

Sandra Prince Banker

Executive Director

(804) 662-7021

(804) 662-9533 fax

sandra.prince@atlfa.org

Joseph Stepp

Financial Director

(804) 662-9997

(804) 662-9533 fax

joe.stepp@atlfa.org

Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/aud

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Auditor of Public Accounts

Martha S. Mavredes, Auditor of Public Accounts

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1295, Richmond, VA 23218-1295

(804) 225-3350

www.apa.virginia.gov

Martha S. Mavredes

Auditor of Public Accounts

(804) 225-3350 ext. 300

(804) 225-3357 fax

martha.mavredes@apa.virginia.gov

Staci A. Henshaw

Deputy Auditor of Public Accounts

(804) 225-3350 ext. 352

(804) 225-3357 fax

staci.henshaw@apa.virginia.gov

Roland N. Turner

Director of Human Resources and Business Operations

(804) 225-3350 ext. 315

(804) 225-3357 fax

roland.turner@apa.virginia.gov

Aviation, Department of

Randell P. Burdette, Director

5702 Gulfstream Road, Richmond, VA 23250-2422

(804) 236-3624

www.doav.virginia.gov

Keith F. McCrea

Manager, Air Service and Policy

(804) 236-3630

(804) 236-3635 fax

keith.mccrea@doav.virginia.gov

Randell P. Burdette

Director

(804) 236-3625

(804) 236-3635 fax

randall.burdette@doav.virginia.gov

Bar Examiners, Board of

Catherine Crooks Hill, Secretary and Treasurer of the Board

2201 West Broad Street, Suite 101, Richmond, VA 23220-2022

(804) 367-0412

www.vbbe.state.va.us

Catherine Crooks Hill

Secretary and Treasurer of the Board

(804) 367-0445

(804) 367-0416 fax

c.c.hill@barexam.virginia.gov

Stephen M. Quillen

President of the Board

(276) 889-2021

quillenlaw@jetbroadband.com

Bar, Virginia State

Karen A. Gould, Executive Director

1111 East Main Street, Suite 700, Richmond, VA 23219-0026

(804) 775-0500

www.vsb.org

Karen A. Gould

Executive Director

(804) 775-0550

(804) 775-0501 fax

gould@vsb.org

Renu M. Brennan

Deputy Executive Director

(804) 775-0575

(804) 775-0501 fax

brennan@vsb.org

Behavioral Health and Developmental Services, Department of

Jack Barber, M.D., Interim Commissioner

1220 Bank Street, 13th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218-1797

(804) 786-3921

www.dbhds.virginia.gov

William R. Frank

Director of Legislative Affairs

(804) 786-1332

will.frank@dbhds.virginia.gov

Holly Mortlock

Policy Director

(804) 887-7397

(804) 371-2308 fax

holly.mortlock@dbhds.virginia.gov

BioTechnology Research Park, Virginia

Carrie Roth, Executive Director and President/CEO

800 East Leigh Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 828-5390

vabiotech.com

Carrie Roth

Executive Director and President/CEO

(804) 828-5391

(804) 828-8566 fax

carrie.roth@vabiotech.com

Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the

Raymond E. Hopkins, Commissioner

397 Azalea Avenue, Richmond, VA 23227-3600

(800) 622-2155

www.vdbvi.org

Wallica Gaines

Deputy Commissioner for Administration

(804) 371-3591

(804) 371-3157 fax

wallica.gaines@dbvi.virginia.gov

Raymond E. Hopkins

Commissioner

(804) 371-3145

(804) 371-3157 fax

ray.hopkins@dbvi.virginia.gov

Capitol Police, Division of

Colonel Steven Pike, Chief of Police

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, Second Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-5035

dcp.virginia.gov

Colonel Steven Pike

Chief of Police

(804) 786-5035

(804) 371-8698 fax

steve.pike@dcp.virginia.gov

Major Mark Sykes

Assistant Chief of Police

(804) 786-5035

(804) 371-8698 fax

msykes@dcp.virginia.gov

Capitol Square Preservation Council

Colleen Dugan Messick, Chief Administrative Officer

The State Capitol, 1001 East Broad Street, Suite 115, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 225-2811

virginiacapitol.gov

Colleen Dugan Messick

Chief Administrative Officer

(804) 225-2811

(804) 786-0989 fax

cmessick@cspc.virginia.gov

Chesapeake Bay Commission

Ann F. Jennings, Virginia Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Room 270, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-4849

www.chesbay.us

Ann F. Jennings

Virginia Director

(804) 786-4849

(804) 371-0659 fax

ajennings@chesbay.us

Christopher Newport University

Paul S. Trible, Jr., President

1 Avenue of the Arts, Newport News, VA 23606-2998

(757) 594-7000

www.cnu.edu

Paul S. Trible, Jr.

President

(757) 594-7001

(757) 594-7864 fax

ptrible@cnu.edu

Cynthia Perry

Chief of Staff

(757) 594-7003

(757) 594-7864 fax

cperry@cnu.edu

Tom Kramer

*Assistant Director of Wason Center and
Government Relations*

(757) 594-8671

(757) 594-7864 fax

tkramer@cnu.edu

Code Commission, Virginia

Mark J. Vucci, Acting Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3591

codecommission.dls.virginia.gov

Mark J. Vucci

Acting Director

(804) 786-3591 ext. 233

(804) 371-0169 fax

mvucci@dls.virginia.gov

Jane D. Chaffin

Registrar of Regulations

(804) 786-3591 ext. 262

(804) 692-0625 fax

jchaffin@dls.virginia.gov

College of William and Mary

W. Taylor Reveley, III, President

President's Office, Williamsburg, VA 23187-8795

P.O. Box 8795, Williamsburg, VA 23187-8795

(757) 221-4000

www.wm.edu

Frances C. Bradford

*Associate Vice President for Government
Relations*

(757) 221-7802

fran.bradford@wm.edu

Samuel E. Jones

*Senior Vice President for Finance and
Administration*

(757) 221-2565

(757) 221-2749 fax

sejone@wm.edu

Michael J. Fox

*Assistant to the President and Secretary of
the Board*

(757) 221-1346

(757) 221-1259 fax

mjfox1@wm.edu

College Savings Plan, Virginia

Mary G. Morris, Chief Executive Officer

9001 Arboretum Parkway, Richmond, VA 23236

(888) 567-0540

www.virginia529.com

Mary G. Morris

Chief Executive Officer

(804) 786-0719

(804) 323-2707 fax

mmorris@virginia529.com

Jordan Forbes

Government Relations Director

(804) 778-6370

(804) 801-2565 cell

(804) 323-2707 fax

jforbes@virginia529.com

Commonwealth's Attorney's Services Council

Jane Sherman Chambers, Director

William and Mary Law School, 613 South Henry Street, Room 220, Williamsburg, VA 23185

P.O. Box 3549, Williamsburg, VA 23187

(757) 253-4146

www.cas.state.va.us

Jane Sherman Chambers

Director

(757) 253-4146

(757) 469-7765 cell

(757) 253-7159 fax

jscham@wm.edu

Compensation Board

Robyn M. de Socio, Executive Secretary

Oliver Hill Building, 102 Governor Street, Suite 120, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 710, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-0786

www.scb.virginia.gov

Robyn M. de Socio

Executive Secretary

(804) 225-3439

(804) 371-0235 fax

robyn.desocio@scb.virginia.gov

Charlotte W. Lee

Budget Manager

(804) 225-3366

(804) 371-0235 fax

charlotte.lee@scb.virginia.gov

Conflict of Interest and Ethics Advisory Council, Virginia

G. Stewart Petoe, Executive Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Second Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3591

ethics.dls.virginia.gov

G. Stewart Petoe

Executive Director

(804) 786-3591 ext. 298

spetoe@dls.virginia.gov

Conservation and Recreation, Department of

Clyde E. Cristman, Director

600 East Main Street, 24th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-6124

www.dcr.virginia.gov

Lisa McGee

Director of Policy and Planning

(804) 786-4378

(804) 786-6141 fax

lisa.mcgee@dcr.virginia.gov

Christine Watlington

Senior Policy and Planning Analyst

(804) 786-3319

(804) 786-6141 fax

christine.watlington@dcr.virginia.gov

Corrections, Department of

Harold W. Clarke, Director

6900 Atmore Drive, Richmond, VA 23225

P.O. Box 26963, Richmond, VA 23261

(804) 674-3000

www.vadoc.virginia.gov

Marie M. Vargo

Corrections Operations

Administrator/Legislative Liaison

(804) 887-8085

(804) 536-3095 cell

marie.vargo@vadoc.virginia.gov

Counseling, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Crime Commission, Virginia State

Kristen J. Howard, Executive Director

1111 East Broad Street, Suite B036, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-4534

vscc.virginia.gov

Kristen J. Howard

Executive Director

(804) 225-4534

(804) 786-7872 fax

khoward@vscc.virginia.gov

Holly Berry

Policy Analyst

(804) 371-4335

(804) 786-7872 fax

hberry@vscc.virginia.gov

Criminal Justice Services, Department of

Francine C. Ecker, Director

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-4000

www.dcjs.virginia.gov

Joe Marshall

Policy and Planning Coordinator

(804) 786-1577

(804) 786-3414 fax

joe.marshall@dcjs.virginia.gov

Shannon Dion

Director of Agency Policy and Legislative Affairs

(804) 225-4300

(804) 786-3414 fax

shannon.dion@dcjs.virginia.gov

Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing, Department for the

Ronald L. Lanier, Director

1602 Rolling Hills Drive, Suite 203, Henrico, VA 23229-5012

(800) 552-7917

www.vddhh.org

Ronald L. Lanier

Director

(804) 662-9706

(804) 662-9718 fax

ronald.lanier@vddhh.virginia.gov

Leslie Hutcheson Prince

Interpreter Services Manager

(804) 662-9703

(804) 662-9718 fax

leslie.prince@vddhh.virginia.gov

Eric Raff

Deputy Director

(804) 404-9090

(804) 662-9718 fax

eric.raff@vddhh.virginia.gov

Elaine S. Ziehl

Quality Assurance Screening Coordinator

(804) 662-9705

(804) 662-9718 fax

elaine.ziehl@vddhh.virginia.gov

Dentistry, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Economic Development Partnership, Virginia

Stephen Moret, President and CEO

James Center One, 901 East Cary Street, 9th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 545-5612

www.yesvirginia.org

Alexander R. Thorup

Manager, Legislation and Policy

(804) 545-5613

(804) 545-5611 fax

athorup@yesvirginia.org

Sandra J. McNinch

General Counsel

(804) 545-5617

(804) 545-5611 fax

smcninch@yesvirginia.org

Education, Department of

Dr. Steven R. Staples, Superintendent of Public Instruction

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2120, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 225-2023

www.doe.virginia.gov

Cynthia A. Cave, Ph.D.

*Assistant Superintendent, Division of Policy
and Communications*

(804) 225-2092

(804) 530-4502 fax

cynthia.cave@doe.virginia.gov

Zachary Robbins

Director of Policy

(804) 371-0558

(804) 530-4502 fax

zachary.robbs@doe.virginia.gov

Elections, Department of

Edgardo Cortés, Commissioner

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, First Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(800) 552-9745 or (804) 864-8901

www.elections.virginia.gov

Edgardo Cortés

Commissioner

(804) 864-8901 or (800) 552-9745

(804) 371-0194 fax

edgardo.cortes@elections.virginia.gov

Rose Mansfield

Executive Assistant

(804) 864-8944

(804) 371-0194 fax

rose.mansfield@elections.virginia.gov

Emergency Management, Department of

Jeffrey D. Stern, Ph.D., State Coordinator of Emergency Management

10501 Trade Court, Richmond, VA 23236-3713

(804) 897-6500

www.vaemergency.com

Jeffrey D. Stern, Ph.D.

State Coordinator of Emergency Management

(804) 897-9710

(804) 897-6506 fax

jeff.stern@vdem.virginia.gov

Marilyn P. Harris

Senior Policy Analyst

(804) 897-9963

(804) 897-6506 fax

marilyn.harris@vdem.virginia.gov

Employment Commission, Virginia

Ellen Marie Hess, Commissioner

703 East Main Street, Room 300, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1358, Richmond, VA 23218-1358

(804) 786-3001

www.vec.virginia.gov

Valerie Braxton-Williams

Confidential Assistant for Policy and Legislation

(804) 225-3070

(804) 225-3923 fax

valerie.braxton-williams@vec.virginia.gov

Lisa J. Rowley

Chief Administrative Law Judge

(804) 786-7263

(804) 786-9034 fax

lisa.rowley@vec.virginia.gov

Environmental Quality, Department of

David K. Paylor, Director

629 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 698-4000

www.deq.virginia.gov

David K. Paylor

Director

(804) 698-4020

(804) 698-4019 fax

david.paylor@deq.virginia.gov

Angie L. Jenkins

Director, Policy Division

(804) 698-4268

(804) 698-4019 fax

angela.jenkins@deq.virginia.gov

Fire Programs, Department of

Melvin D. Carter, Executive Director

1005 Technology Park Drive, Glen Allen, VA 23059-4500

(804) 249-1960

www.vafire.com

Mohamed G. Abbamin, MPA

Policy Manager

(804) 249-1982

(804) 205-7274 cell

(804) 371-3358 fax

mohamed.abbamin@vdfp.virginia.gov

Brook M. Pittinger, MPA, CPM

Chief Deputy Executive Director

(804) 249-1961

(804) 221-0717 cell

(804) 371-3358 fax

brook.pittinger@vdfp.virginia.gov

Melvin D. Carter

Executive Director

(804) 371-0220

(804) 371-3444 fax

melvin.carter@vdfp.virginia.gov

Forensic Science, Department of

Linda C. Jackson, Director

700 North Fifth Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-2281

www.dfs.virginia.gov

Katya N. Herndon

Chief Deputy Director

(804) 786-2281

(804) 786-6857 fax

katya.hemdon@dfs.virginia.gov

Amy M. Curtis

Department Counsel

(804) 786-2281

(804) 786-6857 fax

amy.curtis@dfs.virginia.gov

Forestry, Department of

Bettina K. Ring, State Forester

900 Natural Resources Drive, Suite 800, Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 977-6555

www.dof.virginia.gov

Bettina K. Ring

State Forester

(434) 220-9047

(434) 977-7749 fax

bettina.ring@dof.virginia.gov

Andy Alvarez

Chief of Administration

(434) 220-9022

(434) 906-7306 cell

(434) 977-7749 fax

andy.alvarez@dof.virginia.gov

Foundation for Healthy Youth, Virginia

Marty H. Kilgore, Executive Director

7th & Franklin Building, 701 East Franklin Street, Suite 500, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-2523

vfhy.org

Marty H. Kilgore

Executive Director

(804) 225-3469

(804) 225-2272 fax

mkilgore@healthyyouthVA.org

Margaret E. White

Deputy Director

(804) 225-3637

(804) 225-2272 fax

mwhite@healthyyouthVA.org

Freedom of Information Advisory Council, Virginia

Maria J. K. Everett, Executive Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100

foiacouncil.dls.virginia.gov

Maria J. K. Everett

Executive Director

(804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100

(804) 371-8705 fax

foiacouncil@dls.virginia.gov

Alan Gernhardt

Senior Attorney

(804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100

(804) 371-8705 fax

foiacouncil@dls.virginia.gov

Jessica L. Budd

Staff Attorney

(804) 225-3056 or (866) 448-4100

(804) 371-8705 fax

foiacouncil@dls.virginia.gov

Frontier Culture Museum of Virginia

G. John Avoli, Executive Director

1290 Richmond Road, Staunton, VA 24402-0810

P.O. Box 810, Staunton, VA 24402-0810

(540) 332-7850

www.frontiermuseum.org

Eric Bryan

Deputy Director

(540) 255-9588

(540) 332-9989 fax

eric.bryan@fcmv.virginia.gov

Merritt Schoonover

Fiscal Director

(540) 255-2811

(540) 332-9989 fax

merritt.schoonover@fcmv.virginia.gov

Andrew Richardson

Education Director

(540) 255-1838

(540) 332-9989 fax

andrew.richardson@fcmv.virginia.gov

Funeral Directors and Embalmers, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/funeral

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Game and Inland Fisheries, Department of

Robert W. Duncan, Director

7870 Villa Park Drive, Suite 400, Henrico, VA 23228-0778

Post Office Box 90778, Henrico, VA 23228-0778

(804) 367-1000

www.dgif.virginia.gov

Robert W. Duncan

Director

(804) 367-9231

(804) 367-0405 fax

bob.duncan@dgif.virginia.gov

General Services, Department of

Christopher Beschler, Director

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, Suite 420, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3311

www.dgs.virginia.gov

Christopher Beschler

Director

(804) 371-4627

(804) 371-8305 fax

christopher.beschler@dgs.virginia.gov

Joseph F. Damico

Deputy Director

(804) 371-7724

(804) 371-8305 fax

joe.damico@dgs.virginia.gov

George Mason University

Dr. Ángel Cabrera, President

Merten Hall, 4400 University Drive, Suite 5100, MS3A1, Fairfax, VA 22030-4444

(703) 993-1000

www.gmu.edu

Dr. Ángel Cabrera

President

(703) 993-8700

(703) 993-8880 fax

president@gmu.edu

J. J. Davis

*Senior Vice President for Administration
and Finance*

(703) 993-8750

(703) 993-8772 fax

jjdavis@gmu.edu

Paul Liberty

*Vice President for Government and
Community Relations*

(703) 993-8860

(703) 993-3614 fax

pliberty@gmu.edu

Mark Smith

Director for State Government Relations

(804) 786-2216

(804) 786-2212 fax

mesmith@gmu.edu

Gunston Hall Plantation

Scott M. Stroh, III, Executive Director

10709 Gunston Road, Mason Neck, VA 22079-3901

(703) 550-9220

www.gunstonhall.org

Scott M. Stroh, III

Executive Director

(703) 550-9220 ext. 227

(703) 550-9480 fax

sstroh@gunstonhall.org

Lena McAllister

Administrative Specialist

(703) 550-9220 ext. 232

(703) 550-9480 fax

lenna@gunstonhall.org

Health Care, Joint Commission on

Michele L. Chesser, Ph.D., Executive Director

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 301, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1322, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 786-5445

jchc.virginia.gov

Michele L. Chesser, Ph.D.

Executive Director

(804) 786-5445 ext. 1

(804) 786-5538 fax

mchesser@jchc.virginia.gov

Agnes Dymora

Executive Assistant/Office Manager

(804) 786-5445 ext. 2

(804) 786-5538 fax

adymora@jchc.virginia.gov

Health Professions, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Health Professions, Department of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Lisa Hahn

Chief Deputy Director

(804) 367-4542

(804) 527-4434 fax

lisa.hahn@dhp.virginia.gov

Health, Department of

Marissa Levine, MD, MPH, FAAFP, State Health Commissioner

James Madison Building, 109 Governor Street, 13th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2448, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 864-7001

www.vdh.virginia.gov

Marissa Levine, MD, MPH, FAAFP

State Health Commissioner

(804) 864-7009

(804) 864-7022 fax

marissa.levine@vdh.virginia.gov

Hughes Melton, MD, MBA

Chief Deputy Commissioner for Public Health

(804) 864-7025

(804) 864-7022 fax

hughes.melton@vdh.virginia.gov

Joe Hilbert

Director of Governmental and Regulatory Affairs

(804) 864-7006

(804) 864-7022 fax

joe.hilbert@vdh.virginia.gov

Historic Resources, Department of

Julie V. Langan, Director

2801 Kensington Avenue, Richmond, VA 23221

(804) 367-2323

www.dhr.virginia.gov

Julie V. Langan

Director

(804) 482-6087

(804) 367-2391 fax

julie.langan@dhr.virginia.gov

Stephanie B. Williams

Deputy Director

(804) 482-6082

(804) 367-2391 fax

stephanie.williams@dhr.virginia.gov

House Appropriations Committee Staff

Robert P. Vaughn, Staff Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 9th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 698-1590

hac.virginia.gov

Robert P. Vaughn

Staff Director

(804) 698-1590

(804) 698-1802 fax

rvaughn@hac.virginia.gov

Susan E. Massart

Legislative Fiscal Analyst

(804) 698-1590

(804) 698-1802 fax

smassart@hac.virginia.gov

House of Delegates

The Honorable G. Paul Nardo, Clerk of the House

State Capitol, Third Floor, 1000 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 698-1619

virginiageneralassembly.gov/house/clerksoffice

The Honorable G. Paul Nardo

Clerk of the House

(804) 698-1619

(804) 698-1800 fax

gpnardo@house.virginia.gov

Housing and Community Development, Department of

William C. Shelton, Director

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-7000

www.dhcd.virginia.gov

William C. Shelton

Director

(804) 371-7002

(804) 371-7090 fax

bill.shelton@dhcd.virginia.gov

Elizabeth Rafferty

Policy and Legislative Director

(804) 371-7011

(804) 371-7090 fax

elizabeth.rafferty@dhcd.virginia.gov

Kyle T. Flanders

Policy Analyst

(804) 786-6761

(804) 371-7090 fax

kyle.flanders@dhcd.virginia.gov

Housing Commission, Virginia

Elizabeth Palen, Executive Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3591

dls.virginia.gov/vhc.htm

Elizabeth Palen

Executive Director

(804) 786-3591

(804) 692-0625 fax

epalen@dls.virginia.gov

Housing Development Authority, Virginia

Susan F. Dewey, Executive Director

601 South Belvidere Street, Richmond, VA 23220-6500

(804) 782-1986

www.vhda.com

Susan F. Dewey

Executive Director

(804) 343-5601

(804) 783-6704 fax

susan.dewey@vhda.com

Paul M. Brennan

General Counsel

(804) 343-5798

(804) 343-5701 fax

paul.brennan@vhda.com

Demas Boudreaux

VHDA Legislative Liaison

(804) 343-5958

(804) 305-4074 cell

demas.boudreaux@vhda.com

Human Resource Management, Department of

Sara Redding Wilson, Director

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 12th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-2131

www.dhrm.virginia.gov

Sara Redding Wilson

Director

(804) 225-2237

(804) 371-7401 fax

sara.wilson@dhrm.virginia.gov

Rue White

*Director, Agency Human Resources
Services*

(804) 225-3465

(804) 371-7401 fax

rue.white@dhrm.virginia.gov

Indigent Defense Commission, Virginia

David J. Johnson, Director

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 200, Richmond, VA 23229

(804) 662-7249

www.indigentdefense.virginia.gov

David J. Johnson

Director

(804) 662-7249 ext. 125

(804) 662-7359 fax

djohnson@adm.idc.virginia.gov

Maria Jankowski

Deputy Executive Director

(804) 662-7249 ext. 144

(804) 662-7359 fax

mjankowski@adm.idc.virginia.gov

Information Technologies Agency, Virginia

Nelson P. Moe, Chief Information Officer

11751 Meadowville Lane, Chester, VA 23836

(804) 416-6004

www.vita.virginia.gov

Eric Link

Deputy Chief Information Officer

(804) 416-6879

(804) 416-6355 fax

eric.link@vita.virginia.gov

Nelson P. Moe

Chief Information Officer

(804) 416-6004

(804) 416-6355 fax

cio@vita.virginia.gov

Innovation and Entrepreneurship Investment Authority

Ed Albrigo, President

CIT Tower, 2214 Rock Hill Road, Suite 600, Herndon, VA 20170

(703) 689-3000

www.cit.org

Ed Albrigo

President

(703) 689-3040

(703) 689-3041 fax

ed.albrigo@cit.org

Bob Stolle

Senior Vice President of Operations

(804) 240-0273

(703) 689-3041 fax

robert.stolle@cit.org

Institute for Advanced Learning and Research

Jerry Gwaltney, Executive Director

150 Slayton Avenue, Danville, VA 24540

(434) 766-6756

www.ialr.org

Jerry Gwaltney

Executive Director

(434) 766-6713

(434) 791-3279 fax

jerry.gwaltney@ialr.org

Nina D. Thornton

*Executive Administrative Assistant to the
Executive Director*

(434) 766-6612

(434) 791-3279 fax

nina.thornton@ialr.org

James Madison University

Jonathan R. Alger, President

800 South Main Street, Harrisonburg, VA 22807

(540) 568-6211

www.jmu.edu

Charles W. King

*Senior Vice President for Administration
and Finance*

(540) 568-6434

(540) 568-3400 fax

kingcw@jmu.edu

John Putney

*Special Assistant for Governmental
Relations*

(540) 810-8041

(540) 568-3400 fax

putneyjk@jmu.edu

Jonathan R. Alger

President

(540) 568-6868

(540) 568-2338 fax

president@jmu.edu

Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation

Philip G. Emerson, Executive Director

Post Office Box 1607, Williamsburg, VA 23187-1607

(757) 253-4840

www.historyisfun.org

Philip G. Emerson

Executive Director

(757) 253-4840

(757) 879-2150 cell

(757) 253-5299 fax

philip.emerson@jyf.virginia.gov

J. Jeffrey Lunsford

*Deputy Executive Director of
Administration*

(757) 253-4186

(757) 969-8778 cell

(757) 253-5299 fax

jeff.lunsford@jyf.virginia.gov

Laura W. Bailey

Executive Assistant to the Boards

(757) 253-7285

(757) 810-7952 cell

(757) 253-5299 fax

laura.bailey@jyf.virginia.gov

Joint Legislative Audit and Review Commission

Hal Greer, Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 1100, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-1258

jlarc.virginia.gov

Hal Greer

Director

(804) 371-4572

(804) 371-0101 fax

hgreer@jlarc.virginia.gov

Justin Brown

Senior Associate Director

(804) 371-4576

(804) 371-0101 fax

jbrown@jlarc.virginia.gov

Judicial Inquiry and Review Commission

Katherine B. Burnett, Counsel

Supreme Court Building, 100 North 9th Street, Suite 661, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 367, Richmond, VA 23218-0367

(804) 786-6636

www.courts.state.va.us/agencies/jirc/home.html

Katherine B. Burnett

Counsel

(804) 786-6636

(804) 371-0650 fax

Robert Q. Harris

Assistant Counsel

(804) 786-6636

(804) 371-0650 fax

Juvenile Justice, Department of

Andrew K. Block, Jr., Director

Angela C. Valentine, Chief Deputy Director

600 East Main Street, 20th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-0700

www.djj.virginia.gov

Janet P. Van Cuyk

Legislative Liaison

(804) 588-3879

(804) 371-0773 fax

janet.vancuyk@djj.virginia.gov

Deron M. Phipps

Director, Policy and Planning Unit

(804) 588-3878

(804) 371-0773 fax

deron.phipps@djj.virginia.gov

Labor and Industry, Department of

C. Ray Davenport, Commissioner

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 207, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-2327

www.doli.virginia.gov

Robert B. Feild

Senior Staff Attorney

(804) 786-4777

(804) 786-8418 fax

feild.robert@dol.gov

John Crisanti

Policy and Planning Manager

(804) 786-4300

(804) 371-6524 fax

crisanti.john@dol.gov

William P. Burge

Assistant Commissioner

(804) 786-9878

(804) 371-6524 fax

burge.william@dol.gov

Legislative Automated Systems, Division of

R. Jay Landis, Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 660, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-1895

dlas.virginia.gov

R. Jay Landis

Director

(804) 371-8961

(804) 786-0913 fax

rlandis@dlas.virginia.gov

Diane C. Seaborn

Manager, Information Management Services

(804) 786-0927

(804) 786-0913 fax

dseaborn@dlas.virginia.gov

Legislative Services, Division of

Mark J. Vucci, Acting Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3591

dls.virginia.gov

Mark J. Vucci

Acting Director

(804) 786-3591 ext. 233

(804) 371-0169 fax

mvucci@dls.virginia.gov

C. William Cramme

Deputy Director

(804) 786-3591 ext. 206

(804) 371-0169 fax

bcramme@dls.virginia.gov

Robert "Jack" Austin

Section Manager, Special Projects

(804) 786-3591 ext. 235

(804) 371-0169 fax

jaustin@dls.virginia.gov

John A. Garka

Section Manager, Government and Finance

(804) 786-3591 ext. 214

(804) 371-0169 fax

jgarka@dls.virginia.gov

Library of Virginia, The

Dr. Sandra G. Treadway, Librarian of Virginia

800 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 692-3535

www.lva.virginia.gov

Dr. Sandra G. Treadway

Librarian of Virginia

(804) 692-3535

(804) 692-3594 fax

sandra.treadway@lva.virginia.gov

John Metz

Deputy for Collections and Programs

(804) 692-3607

(804) 692-3594 fax

john.metz@lva.virginia.gov

Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Longwood University

W. Taylor Reveley, IV, President

201 High Street, Farmville, VA 23909

(434) 395-2000

www.longwood.edu

Emily F. O'Brien

Director of Government Relations

(804) 317-6766

obrionef@longwood.edu

Justin N. Pope

Chief of Staff, Office of the President

(434) 395-2001

(434) 395-2821 fax

popejn@longwood.edu

Lottery, Virginia

Paula I. Otto, Executive Director

600 East Main Street, 22nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 692-7000

www.valottery.com

Amy K. Dilworth

General Counsel

(804) 692-7902

(804) 692-7102 fax

adilworth@valottery.com

Marine Resources Commission, Virginia

John M. R. Bull, Commissioner

2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor, Newport News, VA 23607

(757) 247-2200

www.mrc.virginia.gov

John M. R. Bull

Commissioner

(757) 247-2205

(757) 247-2020 fax

john.bull@mrc.virginia.gov

Jane McCroskey

Chief of Administration and Finance

(757) 247-2215

(757) 247-2020 fax

jane.mccroskey@mrc.virginia.gov

Medical Assistance Services, Department of

Cynthia B. Jones, Director

600 East Broad Street, Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-4231

dmasva.dmas.virginia.gov

Craig Markva

Director of Communication, Legislation and Administration

(804) 225-2765

(804) 371-4981 fax

craig.markva@dmas.virginia.gov

Ashley Hazelton

Executive Assistant to the Director

(804) 786-4114

(804) 371-4981 fax

ashley.hazelton@dmas.virginia.gov

Mamie White

Public Relations Specialist

(804) 786-8096

(804) 371-4981 fax

mamie.white@dmas.virginia.gov

Medicine, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Military Affairs, Department of

Brigadier General Timothy P. Williams, Adjutant General

5901 Beulah Road, Sandston, VA 23150

(804) 236-7880

www.dma.virginia.gov

Christina Barrille

Director of Legislation and Policy

(804) 236-7719

christina.r.barrille.nfg@mail.mil

LTC Russell Woodlief

Judge Advocate General

(434) 298-6285

russell.w.woodlief.mil@mail.mil

Mines, Minerals and Energy, Department of

John Warren, Director

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 692-3200

www.dmme.virginia.gov

Michael Skiffington

Policy and Planning Manager

(804) 692-3212

(804) 692-3237 fax

mike.skiffington@dmme.virginia.gov

John Warren

Director

(804) 692-3206

(804) 692-3237 fax

john.warren@dmme.virginia.gov

Evan Helgesen

Policy Analyst

(804) 692-3211

(804) 692-3237 fax

evan.helgesen@dmme.virginia.gov

Motor Vehicle Dealer Board

William Childress, Executive Director

2201 West Broad Street, Suite 104, Richmond, VA 23220

(804) 367-1100

www.mvdb.virginia.gov

William Childress

Executive Director

(804) 367-1100 ext. 3002

(804) 367-1053 fax

william.childress@mvdb.virginia.gov

Prin Cowan

Policy Analyst, Senior

(804) 367-1100 ext. 3004

(804) 367-1053 fax

prin.cowan@mvdb.virginia.gov

Motor Vehicles, Department of

Richard D. Holcomb, Commissioner

2300 West Broad Street, Room 701, Richmond, VA 23220

P.O. Box 27412, Richmond, VA 23269

(804) 367-6606

www.dmvnow.com

Richard D. Holcomb

Commissioner

(804) 367-6606

(804) 367-2296 fax

richard.holcomb@dmv.virginia.gov

Matt Leary

Special Assistant to the Commissioner

(804) 474-2143

(910) 988-6368 cell

matthew.leary@dmv.virginia.gov

Municipal League, Virginia

Kimberly A. Winn, Executive Director

13 East Franklin Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 12164, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 649-8471

www.vml.org

Kimberly A. Winn

Executive Director

(804) 523-8521

(804) 343-3758 fax

kwinn@vml.org

Michelle Gowdy

General Counsel

(804) 523-8525

(804) 343-3758 fax

mgowdy@vml.org

Janet C. Areson

Director of Policy Development

(804) 523-8522

(804) 343-3758 fax

jareson@vml.org

Mary Jo Fields

Director of Research

(804) 523-8524

(804) 343-3758 fax

mfields@vml.org

Neal Menkes

Director of Fiscal Research

(804) 523-8523

(804) 343-3758 fax

nmenkes@vml.org

Joseph Lerch

Director of Environmental Policy

(804) 523-8530

(804) 343-3758 fax

jlerch@vml.org

Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia

Alex Nyerges, Director

200 North Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23220-4007

(804) 340-1500 or (804) 340-1504

www.vmfa.museum

David B. Bradley

Director of Government Relations

(804) 340-1468

(804) 340-1465 fax

david.bradley@vmfa.museum

Claudia Keenan

Deputy Director for Resources and Visitor Experience

(804) 340-5505

(804) 204-2707 fax

claudia.keenan@vmfa.museum

Museum of Natural History, Virginia

Dr. Joe B. Keiper, Executive Director

21 Starling Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112

(276) 634-4141

www.vmnh.net

Dr. Joe B. Keiper

Executive Director

(276) 634-4150

(276) 634-4196 fax

joe.keiper@vmnh.virginia.gov

Gloria Niblett

Director of Administration and Services

(276) 634-4153

(276) 634-4199 fax

gloria.niblett@vmnh.virginia.gov

New College Institute

Dr. Leanna B. Blevins, Associate Director and Chief Academic Officer

191 Fayette Street, Martinsville, VA 24112

(276) 403-5610

www.newcollegeinstitute.org

Dr. Leanna B. Blevins

Associate Director and Chief Academic Officer

(276) 403-5603

(276) 403-5604 fax

lblevins@newcollegeinstitute.org

Melanie Ingram

Assistant to the Executive Director

(276) 403-5607

(276) 403-5604 fax

mingram@newcollegeinstitute.org

Norfolk State University

Eddie N. Moore, Jr., President and CEO

Harrison B. Wilson Hall, 700 Park Avenue, Suite 520, Norfolk, VA 23504

(757) 823-8600

www.nsu.edu

Eddie N. Moore, Jr.

President and CEO

(757) 823-8670

(757) 823-2342 fax

president@nsu.edu

Robert L. Turner, Jr.

Legislative Liaison

(757) 375-7164

(757) 823-2342 fax

rlturner@nsu.edu

Denise Y. Dye

Assistant to the President for Constituent

Communications

(757) 823-2886

(757) 823-2342 fax

dydye@nsu.edu

Nursing, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Old Dominion University

John R. Broderick, President

5115 Hampton Boulevard, 200 Koch Hall, Norfolk, VA 23529-0001

(757) 683-3000

www.odu.edu

Elizabeth A. Kersey

*Assistant to the President for Local, State
and Federal Government Relations*

(757) 683-3156

(757) 373-3899 cell

ekersey@odu.edu

Jacqueline Sayward

Office of Governmental Relations

(757) 683-3152

(757) 683-5513 fax

jsayward@odu.edu

Optometry, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/optometry

David E. Brown, D.C.

*Director, Department of Health
Professions*

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

*Senior Policy Analyst, Department of
Health Professions*

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Outdoors Foundation, Virginia

Brett Glymph, Executive Director

39 Garrett Street, Suite 200, Warrenton, VA 20186

(540) 347-7727

www.virginiaoutdoorsfoundation.org

Brett Glymph

Executive Director

(540) 347-7727 ext. 235

bglymph@vofonline.org

Jason McGarvey

Communications and Outreach Manager,

600 East Main Street, Suite 402,

Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-9603

(804) 314-9557 cell

jmcgarvey@vofonline.org

Leslie H. Grayson

Deputy Director of Policy and Acquisitions

(540) 347-7727 ext. 225

lgrayson@vofonline.org

Parole Board, Virginia

Karen D. Brown, Chairman

6900 Atmore Drive, Room 3112, Richmond, VA 23225

P.O. Box 26963, Richmond, VA 23261

(804) 674-3081

vpb.virginia.gov

Karen D. Brown

Chairman

(804) 674-3081

(804) 674-3284 fax

karen.brown@vpb.virginia.gov

Algie T. Howell, Jr.

Vice-Chairman

(804) 674-3081

(804) 674-3284 fax

algie.howell@vpb.virginia.gov

Pharmacy, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4456

www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Physical Therapy, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Planning and Budget, Department of

Daniel S. Timberlake, Director

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, Room 5040, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-7455

www.dpb.virginia.gov

Daniel S. Timberlake

Director

(804) 786-7700

Dan.Timberlake@dpb.virginia.gov

Michael D. Maul

*Associate Director of Education,
Transportation and Public Safety*

(804) 786-6657

(804) 225-3291 fax

michael.maul@dpb.virginia.gov

Ashley Colvin

Associate Director for Best Practices

(804) 786-7324

(804) 225-3291 fax

ashley.colvin@dpb.virginia.gov

Michelle M. Vucci

Associate Director for Administration

(804) 786-5678

(804) 225-3291 fax

michelle.vucci@dpb.virginia.gov

Port Authority, Virginia

John F. Reinhart, CEO/Executive Director

600 World Trade Center, Norfolk, VA 23510

(757) 683-8000

www.portofvirginia.com

Cathie J. Vick

Chief Public Affairs Officer

(757) 683-2105

cvick@portofvirginia.com

Sarah J. McCoy

Director of State and Local Affairs

(757) 683-2128

smccoy@portofvirginia.com

Professional and Occupational Regulation, Department of

Jay W. DeBoer, J.D., Director

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400, Richmond, VA 23233

(804) 367-8500

www.dpor.virginia.gov

Mary Broz-Vaughan

*Director of Communications, Legislation
and Consumer Education*

(804) 367-9142

(804) 527-4408 fax

mary.broz-vaughan@dpor.virginia.gov

Psychology, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology

David E. Brown, D.C.

*Director, Department of Health
Professions*

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Racing Commission, Virginia

D. G. Van Cleaf, Jr., Chairman

5707 Huntsman Road, Suite 201-B, Richmond, VA 23250

(804) 966-7400

www.vrc.virginia.gov

J. Sargeant Reynolds, Jr.

Commissioner

(804) 996-7400

sarge@reydev.com

D. G. Van Cleaf, Jr.

Chairman

(804) 966-7400

dgvc@ntra.com

Radford University

Dr. Brian O. Hemphill, President

801 East Main Street, Radford, VA 24142

P.O. Box 6890, Radford, VA 24142

(540) 831-5401

www.radford.edu

Dr. Brian O. Hemphill

President

(540) 831-5401

(540) 831-6619 fax

bhemphill@radford.edu

Ashley Schumaker

Chief of Staff

(540) 831-5370

(540) 831-6619 fax

aschumaker@radford.edu

Richard S. Alvarez

Vice President, Finance and Administration

(540) 831-5411

(540) 831-2573 fax

ralvarez@radford.edu

Rail and Public Transportation, Department of

Jennifer L. Mitchell, Director

600 East Main Street, Suite 2102, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-4440

www.drpt.virginia.gov

Christopher Smith

*Director of Policy, Communications and
Legislative Affairs*

(804) 225-3930

(804) 225-3752 fax

chris.smith@drpt.virginia.gov

Andy Wright

Legislative and Communications Specialist

(804) 786-4443

(804) 225-3752 fax

andrew.wright@drpt.virginia.gov

Resources Authority, Virginia

Stephanie L. Hamlett, Executive Director

1111 East Main Street, Suite 1920, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 644-3100

www.virginiaresources.org

Stephanie L. Hamlett

Executive Director

(804) 644-3100

(804) 644-3109 fax

shamlett@virginiaresources.org

Jean F. Bass

Policy Director

(804) 644-3100

(804) 644-3109 fax

jbass@virginiaresources.org

Retirement System, Virginia

Patricia S. Bishop, Director

1200 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218

(888) 827-3847

www.varetire.org

Patricia S. Bishop

Director

(804) 771-7332

(804) 786-1541 fax

pbishop@varetire.org

Cynthia D. Wilkinson

Policy, Planning and Compliance Director

(804) 344-3146

(804) 786-1541 fax

cwilkinson@varetire.org

Jillian L. Sherman, ACP

Legislative Liaison and Policy Analyst

(804) 771-7373

(804) 786-1541 fax

jsherman@varetire.org

Michael P. Cooper

Chief Operating Officer

(804) 771-7356

(804) 786-1541 fax

mcooper@varetire.org

Robert L. Irving

Customer Services Director

(804) 771-7358

(804) 786-1541 fax

rirving@varetire.org

Richard Bland College of William & Mary

Debbie L. Sydow, Ph.D., President

11301 Johnson Road, South Prince George, VA 23805

(804) 862-6221

www.rbc.edu

Joanne Williams

Director of Communications, 11301

Johnson Road, South Prince George, VA

23805

(804) 347-3321

jwilliams@rbc.edu

Science Museum of Virginia

Richard Conti, Director/CEO

2500 West Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23220

(804) 864-1400

www.smv.org

Richard Conti

Director/CEO

(804) 864-1499

(804) 382-3726 cell

(804) 864-1560 fax

rconti@smv.org

Elizabeth Voelkel

Director of Guest Operations

(804) 864-1511

(804) 241-8706 cell

(804) 864-1560 fax

evoelkel@smv.org

Senate Finance Committee Staff

Elizabeth B. Daley, Staff Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 10th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 698-7480

sfc.virginia.gov

Elizabeth B. Daley

Staff Director

(804) 698-7480

(804) 698-7498 fax

bdaley@sfc.virginia.gov

Richard E. Hickman, Jr.

Deputy Staff Director

(804) 698-7480

(804) 698-7498 fax

dhickman@sfc.virginia.gov

Senate of Virginia

The Honorable Susan Clarke Schaar, Clerk of the Senate

302 State Capitol, 1000 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P. O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 698-7400

apps.lis.virginia.gov/sfb1/Senate/StaticPage.aspx?id=8

The Honorable Susan Clarke Schaar

Clerk of the Senate

(804) 698-7400

(804) 698-7670 fax

sschaar@senate.virginia.gov

Tara H. Perkinson

Deputy Clerk

(804) 698-7400

(804) 698-7670 fax

tperkinson@senate.virginia.gov

Rose Ramsey

Assistant Clerk

(804) 698-7400

(804) 698-7670 fax

ramsey@senate.virginia.gov

Small Business and Supplier Diversity, Department of

Tracey Wiley, Agency Director

1111 East Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-6585

www.sbsd.virginia.gov

Tracey Wiley

Agency Director

(804) 786-6585

(804) 786-9736 fax

tracey.jeter@sbsd.virginia.gov

Reba O'Connor

Compliance Officer and Legislative Liaison

(804) 593-2005

(804) 786-9736 fax

reba.oconnor@sbsd.virginia.gov

Small Business Financing Authority, Virginia

Scott E. Parsons, Executive Director

101 North 14th Street, 11th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 446, Richmond, VA 23218-0446

(804) 371-8254

www.vabankers.org/VSBFA

Scott E. Parsons

Executive Director

(804) 371-8256

(804) 225-3384 fax

scott.parsons@sbsd.virginia.gov

Reba O'Connor

Compliance Officer and Legislative Liaison

(804) 593-2005

(804) 786-9736 fax

reba.oconnor@sbsd.virginia.gov

Social Services, Department of

Margaret Schultze, Commissioner

801 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 726-7011

www.dss.virginia.gov

Margaret Schultze

Commissioner

(804) 726-7011

(804) 726-7015 fax

margaret.schultze@dss.virginia.gov

J. R. Simpson

Chief Deputy Commissioner

(804) 726-7204

(804) 726-7015 fax

j.r.simpson@dss.virginia.gov

Karin Clark

Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Manager

(804) 726-7017

(804) 726-7015 fax

karin.clark@dss.virginia.gov

Social Work, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/social

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Southern Virginia Higher Education Center

Dr. Betty H. Adams, Executive Director

820 Bruce Street, South Boston, VA 24592

(434) 572-5440 or (800) 283-0098

www.svhec.org

Dr. Betty H. Adams

Executive Director

(434) 572-5450 or (434) 572-5551

(434) 572-5462 fax

bettyadams@svhec.org

Patty Nelson, CPA

Chief Finance and Operating Officer

(434) 572-5470

(434) 572-5462 fax

pattynelson@svhec.org

Southwest Virginia Higher Education Center

David N. Matlock, Executive Director

One Partnership Circle, Abingdon, VA 24210

P.O. Box 1987, Abingdon, VA 24212-1987

(276) 619-4300

www.swcenter.edu

David N. Matlock

Executive Director

(276) 619-4305

(276) 619-4309 fax

dmatlock@swcenter.edu

W. D. "Duffy" Carmack

Chief Financial Officer

(276) 619-4302

(276) 619-4309 fax

dcarmack@swcenter.edu

State Certified Seed Board

Dr. James R. McKenna, Chairman

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 330 Smyth Hall, CSES Department,
Blacksburg, VA 24061

(540) 231-9775

www.virginiacrop.org

David L. Whitt

Agriculture Program Manager

(540) 231-6305

(540) 231-3431 fax

dwhitt@vt.edu

Dr. James R. McKenna

Chairman

(540) 231-6305

(540) 231-3431 fax

jamckenn@vt.edu

State Corporation Commission

Mark C. Christie, Commissioner

James C. Dimitri, Commissioner

Judith Williams Jagdmann, Commissioner

Tyler Building, 1300 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 1197, Richmond, VA 23218

(804) 371-9608

www.scc.virginia.gov

Kenneth J. Schrad

Director, Information Resources

(804) 371-9858

(804) 334-6454 cell

ken.schrad@scc.virginia.gov

Angela P. Bowser

Assistant Director, Information Resources

(804) 371-9142

angela.bowser@scc.virginia.gov

State Council of Higher Education for Virginia

Peter A. Blake, Director

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-2600

www.schev.edu

Lee Ann Rung

Director, Executive and Board Affairs

(804) 225-2602

(804) 371-7911 fax

leeannrung@schev.edu

Beverly Covington

Senior Associate for Academic and

Legislative Affairs

(804) 371-0571

(804) 225-2908 fax

beverlycovington@schev.edu

State Police, Department of

Colonel W. Steven Flaherty, Superintendent

7700 Midlothian Turnpike, North Chesterfield, VA 23235

P.O. Box 27472, Richmond, VA 23261-7472

(804) 674-2000

www.vsp.virginia.gov

Kirk S. Marlowe

*Lieutenant Colonel, Bureau of
Administrative and Support Services*

(804) 674-4606

(804) 674-2963 fax

kirk.marlowe@vsp.virginia.gov

Lehew W. Miller, III

*Major, Bureau of Administrative and
Support Services*

(804) 674-2217

(804) 674-2963 fax

lehew.miller@vsp.virginia.gov

Ronald C. Maxey, Jr.

Captain

(804) 674-2003

(804) 674-2916 fax

ron.maxey@vsp.virginia.gov

Daniel B. Wilson

First Sergeant, Office of Legal Affairs

(804) 674-4668

(804) 674-8531 fax

danielb.wilson@vsp.virginia.gov

Thomas A. Bradshaw

Lieutenant

(804) 674-6719

(804) 674-2918 fax

tom.bradshaw@vsp.virginia.gov

Supreme Court of Virginia

Karl R. Hade, Executive Secretary

Supreme Court Building, 100 North 9th Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-6455

www.courts.state.va.us

Kristi S. Wright

Director of Legislative and Public Relations

(804) 225-3474

(804) 786-4542 fax

kswright@vacourts.gov

Karl R. Hade

Executive Secretary

(804) 786-6455

(804) 786-4542 fax

khade@vacourts.gov

Taxation, Department of

Craig M. Burns, Tax Commissioner

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, 23rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

P.O. Box 2475, Richmond, VA 23218-2475

(804) 786-3332

www.tax.virginia.gov

Craig M. Burns

Tax Commissioner

(804) 786-3332

(804) 786-3536 fax

craig.burns@tax.virginia.gov

William J. White

Assistant Commissioner, Office of Tax Policy

(804) 371-2293

(804) 786-3536 fax

william.white@tax.virginia.gov

Mark C. Haskins

Director, Policy Development

(804) 371-2296

(804) 371-2355 fax

mark.haskins@tax.virginia.gov

Technology and Science, Joint Commission on

Lisa Wallmeyer, Executive Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-3591

dls.virginia.gov/commission/jcots.htm

Lisa Wallmeyer

Executive Director

(804) 786-3591 ext. 223

(804) 371-0169 fax

llwallmeyer@dls.virginia.gov

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission

Evan Feinman, Executive Director

7th & Franklin Building, 701 East Franklin Street, Suite 501, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-2027

www.tic.virginia.gov

Evan Feinman

Executive Director

(804) 786-2272

(804) 786-3210 fax

evan.feinman@tic.virginia.gov

Stephanie Kim

Director of Finance

(804) 786-2508

(804) 786-3210 fax

stephanie.kim@tic.virginia.gov

Tourism Authority, Virginia

Rita D. McClenny, President and CEO

901 East Cary Street, Suite 900, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 545-5500

www.vatc.org

Rita D. McClenny

President and CEO

(804) 545-5510

(804) 545-5501 fax

president@virginia.org

Mitchell A. Rosenfeld

Vice President of Operations and Finance

(804) 545-5522

(804) 545-5501 fax

mrosenfeld@virginia.org

Transportation, Department of

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E., Commissioner

1401 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-2701

www.virginiadot.org

Richard L. Walton, Jr.

Chief of Policy

(804) 786-2703

(804) 786-2940 fax

richard.walton@vdot.virginia.gov

JoAnne P. Maxwell

Director, Governance and Legislative Affairs Division

(804) 786-1830

(804) 225-4700 fax

joanne.maxwell@vdot.virginia.gov

Treasury, Department of the

Manju S. Ganeriwala, State Treasurer

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 225-2142

www.tr.s.virginia.gov

Manju S. Ganeriwala

State Treasurer

(804) 371-6011

(804) 786-0833 fax

manju.ganeriwala@trs.virginia.gov

Harold E. Moore

Director of Financial Policy

(804) 371-6013

(804) 225-3187 fax

harold.moore@trs.virginia.gov

University of Mary Washington

Dr. Troy D. Paino, President

1301 College Avenue, Fredericksburg, VA 22401

(540) 654-1301

www.umw.edu

Dr. Troy D. Paino

President

(540) 654-1301

(540) 654-1076 fax

tpaino@umw.edu

Dr. Martin Wilder

Chief of Staff

(540) 654-1301

(540) 654-1707 fax

mwilder@umw.edu

Richard Pearce

*Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer*

(540) 654-1246

(540) 654-1076 fax

rpearce@umw.edu

University of Virginia

Teresa A. Sullivan, President

P.O. Box 400224, Charlottesville, VA 22904-4224

(434) 924-3337

www.virginia.edu

Penny Cabaniss

*Assistant Vice President for
Operations/Director of State Relations*

(434) 982-2674

(434) 297-6444 fax

pqc2f@virginia.edu

Laura Fornash

*Executive Assistant to the President for
State Governmental Relations*

(804) 371-0202

(804) 371-0234 fax

lwf8a@virginia.edu

University of Virginia's College at Wise

Donna Price Henry, Chancellor

One College Avenue, Wise, VA 24293-0016

(888) 282-9324

www.wise.virginia.edu

Donna Price Henry

Chancellor

(276) 328-0122

(276) 376-1012 fax

dph3p@uvawise.edu

Sim Ewing

Vice Chancellor and Chief Operating Officer

(276) 328-0133

(276) 328-0233 fax

see4r@uvawise.edu

Veterans Services Foundation, Virginia

J. Jack W. Hilgers, Executive Director

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 382-3715

virginiaveteransservicesfoundation.org

J. Jack W. Hilgers

Executive Director

(804) 382-3715

(804) 786-0302 fax

jack.hilgers@dvs.virginia.gov

Tammy Davidson

Treasurer

(804) 225-3561

(804) 786-0302 fax

tammy.davidson@dvs.virginia.gov

Karla W. Boughey

Secretary

(804) 405-4760

(804) 786-0302 fax

karla.boughey@dvs.virginia.gov

Veterans Services, Department of

John L. Newby, II, Commissioner

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-0286

www.dvs.virginia.gov

John L. Newby, II

Commissioner

(804) 786-0286

(804) 786-0302 fax

john.newby@dvs.virginia.gov

Steven J. Combs

Deputy Commissioner

(804) 786-0294

(804) 786-0302 fax

steven.combs@dvs.virginia.gov

Carrie Ann Alford

Director of Policy and Planning

(804) 225-4716

(804) 316-4754 cell

(804) 786-0302 fax

carrieann.alford@dvs.virginia.gov

Veterinary Medicine, Board of

David E. Brown, D.C., Director, Department of Health Professions

Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233-1463

(804) 367-4400

www.dhp.virginia.gov/vet

David E. Brown, D.C.

Director, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4648

(804) 527-4434 fax

david.brown@dhp.virginia.gov

Elaine Yeatts

Senior Policy Analyst, Department of Health Professions

(804) 367-4688

(804) 527-4434 fax

elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov

Virginia Alcohol Safety Action Program, Commission on the

Angela Coleman, Executive Director

701 East Franklin Street, Suite 1110, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-5895

www.vasap.state.va.us

Angela Coleman

Executive Director

(804) 786-5895

(804) 786-6286 fax

acoleman@vasap.virginia.gov

Charlene Motley

Field Services Supervisor

(804) 786-5895

(804) 786-6286 fax

cmotley.vasap@state.va.us

Virginia Association of Counties

Dean A. Lynch, CAE, Executive Director

1207 East Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23219-3627

(804) 788-6652

www.vaco.org

Dean A. Lynch, CAE

Executive Director

(804) 343-2511

(804) 788-0083 fax

dlynch@vaco.org

Phyllis A. Errico, Esquire, CAE

General Counsel

(804) 343-2509

(804) 788-0083 fax

perrico@vaco.org

Lawrence J. Land, CAE

Director of Policy Development

(804) 343-2504

(804) 788-0083 fax

lland@vaco.org

Katie Boyle

Director of Government Affairs

(804) 343-2514

(804) 788-0083 fax

kboyle@vaco.org

Joe Lerch, AICP

Director of Local Government Policy

(804) 343-2506

(804) 788-0083 fax

jlerch@vaco.org

Virginia Board for People with Disabilities

Heidi Lawyer, Executive Director

Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 7th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 786-0016

www.vaboard.org

Heidi Lawyer

Executive Director

(804) 786-9369

(804) 240-9788 cell

(804) 786-1118 fax

heidi.lawyer@vbpd.virginia.gov

John Cimino

Director of Public Policy

(804) 786-9380

(804) 786-1118 fax

john.cimino@vbpd.virginia.gov

Virginia Commonwealth University

Michael Rao, Ph.D., President

910 West Franklin Street, Box 842512, Richmond, VA 23284-2512

(804) 828-1200

www.govrel.vcu.edu

Matthew A. Conrad

*Executive Director of Government and
Board Relations*

(804) 828-6035

(804) 828-1764 fax

maconrad@vcu.edu

Karah L. Gunther

*Executive Director of Government
Relations and Health Policy*

(804) 828-6879

(804) 828-1764 fax

klgunther@vcu.edu

Annie Morris

Deputy Director of Government Relations

(804) 828-0568

(804) 828-1764 fax

akmorris@vcu.edu

Virginia Community College System

Glenn DuBois, Chancellor

300 Arboretum Place, Suite 200, Richmond, VA 23236

(804) 819-4901

www.vccs.edu

Ellen Davenport

*Assistant Vice Chancellor for
Governmental Relations*

(804) 819-4969

(804) 819-4768 fax

edavenport@vccs.edu

Donna Van Cleave

Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services

(804) 819-4695

(804) 819-4763 fax

dvanccleave@vccs.edu

Virginia Institute of Marine Science

Dr. John T. Wells, Dean and Director

P.O. Box 1346, Gloucester Point, VA 23062-1346

(804) 684-7000

www.vims.edu

Dr. John T. Wells

Dean and Director

(804) 684-7103

(804) 684-7009 fax

wells@vims.edu

Jennifer B. Latour

Chief Financial and Administrative Officer

(804) 684-7103

(804) 684-7009 fax

jennifer@vims.edu

Virginia Military Institute

J. H. Binford Peay, III, Superintendent

Lexington, VA 24450-0304

(540) 464-7311

www.vmi.edu

J. H. Binford Peay, III

Superintendent

(540) 464-7311

(540) 464-7660 fax

peayjb@vmi.edu

Charles E. Smith

*Deputy Superintendent, Finance,
Administration and Support*

(540) 464-7321

(540) 464-7169 fax

smithce@vmi.edu

Kimberly C. Parker

Government Relations Director

(540) 464-7171

(540) 464-7169 fax

parkerkc@vmi.edu

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University

Dr. Timothy D. Sands, President

Office of the President, 210 Burruss Hall, Blacksburg, VA 24061

(540) 231-6000

www.vt.edu

Dr. Timothy D. Sands

President

(540) 231-6231

(540) 231-4265 fax

president@vt.edu

Elizabeth G. Hooper

Director of State Relations

(804) 786-1604

(804) 786-0590 fax

ehooper@vt.edu

Christopher J. Yianilos

Executive Director of Government Relations

(571) 858-3005

chrisyianilos@vt.edu

M. Dwight Shelton, Jr.

Vice President for Finance and Chief Financial Officer

(540) 231-8775

(540) 231-1401 fax

mdsjr@vt.edu

Virginia School for the Deaf and the Blind

Ms. Patricia Trice, Superintendent

Beverly Street, Staunton, VA 24402

Post Office Box 2069, Staunton, VA 24402

(540) 332-9000

www.vsdb.k12.va.us

Ms. Patricia Trice

Superintendent

(540) 332-9000

(804) 536-0591 cell

(540) 332-9005 fax

patricia.trice@vsdbs.virginia.gov

Virginia State University

Dr. Makola M. Abdullah, President

One Hayden Drive, Petersburg, VA 23806

(804) 524-5070

www.vsu.edu

Dr. Makola M. Abdullah

President

(804) 524-5070

(804) 524-6506 fax

makola.abdullah@vsu.edu

Osubi Craig, M.A.

*Special Assistant to the President for
Strategic Initiatives and Special Projects*

(804) 524-5247

(804) 524-6506 fax

ocraig@vsu.edu

Kevin W. Davenport

*Vice President for Finance and Chief
Financial Officer*

(804) 524-5995

(804) 524-5347 fax

kdavenport@vsu.edu

Virginia's Future, Council on

Jane N. Kusiak, Executive Director

Old City Hall, 1001 East Broad Street, Suite 430, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-2346

www.future.virginia.gov

Jane N. Kusiak

Executive Director

(804) 371-2346

(804) 371-2347 fax

janekusiak@virginia.edu

Workers' Compensation Commission, Virginia

Wesley G. Marshall, Chairman

1000 DMV Drive, Richmond, VA 23220

(877) 664-2566

www.workcomp.virginia.gov

Wesley G. Marshall

Chairman

(804) 205-3126

(877) 299-7360 fax

wesley.marshall@workcomp.virginia.gov

Evelyn V. McGill

Executive Director

(804) 205-3060

(877) 262-3577 fax

evelyn.mcgill@workcomp.virginia.gov

Youth, Virginia Commission on

Amy M. Atkinson, Executive Director

General Assembly Building, 201 North 9th Street, Suite 269, Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-2481

vcoy.virginia.gov

Amy M. Atkinson

Executive Director

(804) 371-2481

(804) 371-0574 fax

aatkinson@vcoy.virginia.gov

Leah D. Mills

Senior Legislative Policy Analyst

(804) 371-2481

(804) 371-0574 fax

lmills@vcoy.virginia.gov

